## **Muhammad Ramzan**

Senior Manager Hostel

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

PNS HIMALAYA, PNS HIMALAYA, KARACHI

Email: ramzan36404@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Ramzan is working as Senior Manager Hostel in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Muhammad Ramzan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

BA in Arts University of Karachi , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Senior Manager Hostel Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2023- Present
Senior Manager Hostel Pakistan Navy Engineering College	2023 - 2023
Sports Officer, Pak Navy , PNS JAUHAR	2020 - 2023
Sports Officer Pak Navy , PNS BAHADUR, KARACHI	2017 - 2020
Sports Officer Pak Navy , PNS SIDDIQUE, TURBAT	2017 - 2017
sports officer PNS JAUHAR , PNS JAUHAR, KARACHI	2013 - 2017
Sports officer	2011 - 2013